
 
University Medical Center of El Paso 
Materials Management Department 

4815 Alameda 
El Paso, TX  79905 

 

(915) 521-7419 
 

 
 

Addendum 3 
 
 

 

Date: January 9, 2025 
 
Title: UMC Correctional Health Clinic Cabinetry RFP # 210-12-24-001 
 
Subject: Additional Information and Q&A 
 
On behalf of the El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El 
Paso (UMC), please accept our appreciation for your interest in the above-referenced 
solicitation.  Please note the following information: 
 
 
Question 1 
 
Will photos be provided of the spaces? 
 
Answer: 
 
These photos will be uploaded in Bonfire today or at the latest tomorrow  
 
Question 2 
 
Countertop material? 
 
Answer: 
 
See attached Pictures 
 
Question 3 
 
Material specs? 
 
Answer: 
 
See attached Pictures 
 
Question 4 
 
And time frame for construction (start and end), after hours required? 
 
Answer: 
 
Time frame should be provided by each participating vendor, as the vendor will be 
provided access to these areas per their identified project plan. We can accommodate 
after hours access if required, as both clinics are operational 24/7 



 
 
 
Question 5 
 
Will we have access to all rooms? 
 
Answer: 
 
Yes  
 
Question 6 
 
Will the bid turn-in be extended? 
 
Answer: 
 
RFP due date has been extended until January 22nd at 2:00 pm MT. 
 
 
Additional Information: 
 

 Attached are pictures for type of material needed and spaces 
 All cabinets and drawers must include locks 
 There is one more document titled “Jail Annex Clinic Releasing Cabinet 1.08.25” 

for the an additional Jail Annex cabinet.  
 All 3 mandatory documents (Response Agreement, CIQ, Public Integrity 

Disclosure) need to be signed or proposals will be disqualified. 
 
 
Again, thank you for your interest.       
 
Sincerely, 
 

Liliana Guerrero 
 
Liliana Guerrero 
Materials Resource Manager 
El Paso County Hospital District 
d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso 
4815 Alameda Avenue 
El Paso, TX  79905 
(915) 544-1200 ext. 41013 
 


